
 

 

 
 
 
 

September 8, 2009 
 
Re:  09ITB69294A-CJC, Small Water Meter Installation Services 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Charlie Crockett, CPPB, APA 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original BID 
documents as noted below: 
 
 

Questions submitted for clarification 
 

Q. Is a Bid Bond required for the project?  
A. Bid Bond, Payment and Performance Bond.  
Q. Is the County responsible for obtaining D.O.T. permits? 
A.  Due to G.D.O.T. restrictions Fulton County will obtain encroachment permit. 
Q. What type of information is required to be included with the pay applications for backup? Will a 

copy of the original work orders be sufficient?  
A. Copy of original work or preferred DVD.  
Q. Is it possible to be installing meters along GDOT Right of Ways? so, will the County consider 

adding bid items for lane closures or additional traffic control?  
A. Yes, meters can be installed along GDOT, No additional bid items.  
Q. Is a Utility Contractor’s License required to bid the project? 
A. Yes, Utility Contractors License is required.  
Q. Is the contractor responsible for supplying all different sizes of copper that is required?  
A. Yes, for all size copper.  
Q. In the measurement and payment sections, it states that the contractor is responsible for all 

leaks for a period of 180 days after the installation. What limits as far as distance from the 
meter are we to be held responsible?  

A. There are no limits, care must be exercised while working on and turning on water services. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the BID due date and time  September 10, 2009, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of ____________, 
2009. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
      Title 
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